
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Kudron and Town Trustees 
 
FROM: Heike Fawkes, Town Treasurer 
 
DATE:  November 25, 2024 
 
RE: 2025 Budget Approval Resolution 
 
 
To comply with State Statue three resolutions, need to be approved to adopt the Budget. 
 
Motions 
 
For the Board of Trustees to adopt the 2025 budget it may do so by the following motion: 
 
I move to adopt Resolution 71-2024, A Resolution Summarizing Expenditures and Revenues for 
each fund and adopting a budget for the Town of Grand Lake, Colorado, for the calendar year 
beginning on the first day of January 2025 and ending on the last day of December 2025. 
 
 
For the Board of Trustees to adopt resolution 72-2024 it may do so by the following motion: 
 
I move to adopt Resolution 72-2024, A Resolution Appropriating Sums of Money to the Various 
Funds and Spending Agencies, In the amounts and for the purposes as set forth below, for the 
Town of Grand Lake, Colorado, for the 2025 Budget Year. 
 
For the Board of Trustees to adopt resolution 73-2024 it may do so by the following motion: 
 
I move to adopt Resolution 73-2024, A Resolution Levying Property Taxes for the Year 2025, 
for the Town of Grand Lake, Colorado, for the 2025 Budget Year. 


